TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 01/27 /2026

COUNCIL POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT ITEM NO: 4
DATE: January 27, 2026
TO: Council Policy Committee
FROM: Chris Constantin, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Discuss and Confirm the Council Policy Committee Meeting Schedule for 2026

RECOMMENDATION:

Confirm the Council Policy Committee meeting schedule for 2026, including consideration of
meeting monthly, quarterly, or on an as-needed basis.

REMARKS:

Each calendar year, the Committee confirms its meeting dates and time. The Committee has
typically met on the fourth Tuesday of each month at 5:00 p.m.; however, the Committee may
wish to consider alternative meeting schedules for 2026.

Options for consideration include continuing with monthly meetings, meeting on a quarterly
basis, or meeting as necessary based on Town needs. Direction from the Committee will assist
staff in finalizing the meeting calendar and coordinating staff resources.

ATTACHMENT:
1. Draft 2026 Council Policy Committee Meeting with monthly meetings
2. Draft 2026 Council Policy Committee Meeting with quarterly meetings

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Town Attorney
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